
' From: (b)(G) 

Sent: Monday, September 06, 2010 7:58 PM 

To: Richard Ward 
David Cc: 

'Subject: , Status Check one-Guardian on·li~e Privacy PowerPoint Course 

Status Check on e·Guardian on-line Privacy PowerPolnt Course 

Just tali<ed to .... The E-guardian and OGC folks are currently reviewing this training. IIIII says that both 
offices have Indicated that they have comments, but the POCs that she Is working with are out oft he office. When she 
receives their feedback, we Will set up a meeting with her to discuss. 

From: b(3 ), (b) (6) 
Sent: Friday, September ()3, ?.010 1:42 PM 
To: 'RichardWard';­
Cc:-
Subject: FW: Status Check on e-Guardian on-line Privacy PowerPoint Course 
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FYI 

From: 6, f(C) 
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 1:41PM 

.To: b(3), (b) (6) 
subject: Re: Status Check on e-Guardlan on-line Privacy PowerPoint Course ., 
·Several changeswere.proposed and are in review right now. 

Can I call? What number should I use? 

I'm che~king in to see if you have any updates on our request for 
........... (attached), Can you provide an estimate pfwhen \his review wlll·be completed? 

(b) (5) 

Thank you, ---=::::"·--·--------·--------------·. ---~-~-
From:-[mallto 6 I(C) 
'Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 5:42 PM 
To: ;!1111111 
C::c: 
Subject: RE: Status Check one-Guardian on-line Privacy PowerPoint Course 

'"P 
(b) (5) Thanks for the clarification, iiiiiiiiiiiliiiiiiiij, We Will get back to you as quickly as we can. 

from: o(3), (b) (6) [mallto 
f\UYU>L 16, 2010 5:2.2 PM 

[)(3), (b) (6) 

on e-Guardian on-line Privacy PowerPoint Course 
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n(:l), (b) (G) 

Office·of the Program Manager for the Information Sharing Environment (PM-ISE) 
Washington, DC 205 Ll 
Tel: 
Email: b(3), (b) (G) 

NEW EMAIL: (as of July 27, 2010) 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Sent: Monday,August 16,2010 5:14:10 PM GMT Eastern 
Subject: .RE: Status Check on e-Guardian on• line Pd;vacy Power Point Course 

· .. Thanks •. I have not seen this before. This is not the slide deck t.hat J~ me to review several months 
ago. If I understand you correctly, this has already been seen/reviewed by ..... and his eGuardian team.· I will 
check to be sure they had this version and get back to you with an update. · ... 
From: (b) (li) 

Check on e-Guardian on-line Privacy PowerPoint Course 
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I would appreciate It if you could follow up on this 

-
(b) (6), (b) (/)(C) 

August 0\l, 2010 S;16 PM 

11(3), (IJ) (6) 
<ilheck on e·Guardian on·llne Privacy PowerPolnt 

-I was out lastwe.ek and thus could not reply in a timely manner. 

From: (b) (ti) 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Stqtus Check on e·e>uar,man on·line Privacy PowerPoint 

Senior Research Associate 
Institute for Intergovernmental Research 
Phone: 
Cell 

Fax: 
(b )(6) 
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